CITY OF ESCONDIDO

Historic Preservation Commission and Staff Seating

VACANT JAMES SPANN
Chair Commissioner
VACANT MARC CORRELL

Commissioner Commissioner

ERROL COWAN Q Q MARION HANLON

Vice-Chair Commissioner

NICOLE PURVIS ZACH BECK

Commissioner Q AGENDA O Minutes Clerk

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
201 N. Broadway
City Hall Council Chambers

3:00 p.m.
September 16, 2021

CALL TO ORDER
FLAG SALUTE

ROLL CALL

O 6o w >

APPOINTMENT OF OFFICERS

m

REVIEW OF MINUTES: May 20, 2021

The Brown Act provides an opportunity for members of the public to directly address the Commission on any item of interest to the public
before or during the Commission's consideration of the item. If you wish to speak regarding an agenda item, please fill out a speaker's slip
and give it to the minutes clerk who will forward it to the chairman.

Electronic Media: Electronic media that members of the public want to be used during any public comment period should be submitted to
the Planning Division at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

The electronic media will be subject to a virus scan and must be compatible with the City’s existing system. The media must be labeled with
the applicable agenda item and the name and contact information of the person presenting the media.

The time used to present any electronic media will be considered as part of the maximum time limit provided to speakers. City staff will
queue the electronic information when the applicable speaker is called upon to speak. Materials shown to the Commission during the
meeting are part of the public record and will be retained by the City.

The City of Escondido is not responsible for the content of any material presented, and the presentation and content of electronic media
shall be subject to the same protocol regarding decorum and presentation as are applicable to live presentations.

If you wish to speak concerning an item not on the agenda, you may do so during the designated time for "Oral Communications." All
persons addressing the Commission are asked to state their names for the public record.

Availability of supplemental materials after agenda posting: Any supplemental writings or documents provided to the Commission
regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection in the Planning Division located at 201 N. Broadway during
normal business hours, or in the Council Chambers while the meeting is in session.

The City of Escondido recognizes its obligation to provide equal access to public services for individuals with disabilities. Please contact the

ADA Coordinator at 760-839-4643 with any requests for reasonable accommodation at least 24 hours prior to the meeting.

The Planning Division is the coordinating division for the Historic Preservation Commission.
For information call 760-839-4671.



Historic Preservation Commission
September 16, 2021
Page 2 of 3

F. WRITTEN COMMUNICATIONS:

Under state law, all items under Written Communications can have no action, and will be referred
to the staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.

G. ORAL COMMUNICATIONS:

Under state law, all items under Oral Communications can have no action, and may be referred to
the staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.

This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Commission on any item of
business within the jurisdiction of the Commission.

H. PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

. CURRENT BUSINESS:

Note: Current Business items are those that under state law and local ordinances do not require
either public notice or public hearings. Public comments may be limited to a maximum time of three
minutes per person.

1. LOCAL REGISTER/ MILLS ACT — Case No. PL21-0289
REQUEST: Local Register & Mills Act for Post-War Traditional OEN Residence

ZONING/LOCATION: R-1-6/ 634 East 7" Avenue
APPLICANT: Tiffany Milburn

STAFF: Grant Ruroede

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

2. DESIGN REVIEW - Case No.s SUB20-0006 & PHG20-0034

REQUEST: Proposed Commemorative Adobe Bench & Plaque for the Warmington
Condominium Project

ZONING/LOCATION: SPA-15, Southern Entry District/ 2200-2224 South Escondido Boulevard
APPLICANT: Warmington Residential, LLC

STAFF: Jay Paul

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

3. DESIGN REVIEW — Case No. PL21-0391
REQUEST: Proposed Rear Room Addition on Mills Act House in the OEN

ZONING/LOCATION: R-1-6/ 1102 South Juniper Street
APPLICANT: Nathan Hutton & Morgen Oelkers
STAFF: Paul Bingham

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval




Historic Preservation Commission
September 16, 2021
Page 3 of 3

J. ORAL COMMUNICATION:

Under state law, all items under Oral Communications can have no action and may be referred to
staff for administrative action or scheduled on a subsequent agenda.

This is the opportunity for members of the public to address the Commission on any item of
business within the jurisdiction of the Commission.

K. COMMISSIONER COMMENTS

L. ADJOURNMENT TO NEXT REGULARLY SCHEDULED HPC MEETING ON NOVEMBER 18,
2021



Agenda ltem No.: E

CITY OF ESCONDIDO

ACTION MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE
ESCONDIDO HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

May 20, 2021

The regular meeting of the Historic Preservation Commission was called to order
at 3:00 p.m. by Vice-Chair Cowan in Council Chambers 201 North Broadway,
Escondido, California. 2 :

Commissioners present: Errol Cowan, VIC€ Chalr Marc Correll Comm:ssmner
James Spann, Commissioner; and Nicole Purvus Commlsswner

Commissioners absent: Carol Breltenfeld CommISS|oner and Marion Hanlon,
Commissioner. T :

Staff present: Adam Finestone, Clty Planner Paul Bmgham Assistant Planner I,
and Joanne Tasher, Mmutes Clerk. ‘ ~

SELECTION OF:‘CHAIR:

Selection of Chair: it
Commiésioner Spah'ﬁ nomin:éfed himself, and seconded by Commissioner Correll.
Commrss&oner Purvis nomlnated Vice-Chair Cowan, and seconded by Vice Chair

Cowan. The vote for Chalr was postponed until the next meeting. Vice-Chair
Cowan to contlnue to act as Chair and carry forward with the current meeting.

MINUTES:

Moved by Commissioner Spann, and seconded by Commissioner Correll, to
approve the action minutes of the March 18, 2021, meeting. Motion carried
unanimously 4-0 (Breitenfeld and Hanlon were absent).

WRITTEN COMMUNICATION: None.

Page 1 of 4



ORAL COMMUNICATION: None.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None.
CURRENT BUSINESS:

1. DISCUSSION — CERTIFIED LOCAL GOVERNMENT ANNUAL REPORT:

Request: Commission reviews report draft and suggests appropriate edits, if any.
Staff: Paul K. Bingham, Assistant Planner |l
COMMISSION DISCUSSION:

Commissioner Spann and Comm|ssuoner Purvis submltted corrections to the
Annual Report regarding attended webinars. - -

COMMISSIONER ACTION:

Motion by Commissioner Correll and';s,econdéa by Comﬁrnissioner Spann to accept
the report with corrections. Motion carried ‘unanimously 4-0 (Breitenfeld and
Hanlon were absent) et

2. INFORMATION HISTORIC SURVEY PAGES ON CITY’S WEBSITE

Request None (mformatlon ltem only)

Staff: Paul K. Bmgham Assustant Planner Il

Paul Blngham provnded an exhibition of a “Beta” version of the Escondido Historic
Survey Finder web page for the Commission. The web page is currently not
accessible to the publlc but will be provided to the Commissioners for testing.

COMMISSIONER DISCUSSION:

Commissioner Purvis suggested the web page link also be included elsewhere on
the City’s website.

Page 2 of 4



COMMISSION ACTION:

No action was taken.

3. DISCUSSION — ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW PROCEDURES:

Request: Report on ad-hoc subcommittee activities to address environmental
procedures.

Staff: Adam Finestone, City Planner

Vice-Chair Cowan is currently the sole member of the subcommittee. No further
members of the Commission wished to join the"committee at this time, leaving
Vice-Chair Cowan as an advisory member on environmental procedures Adam
Finestone reported on the recent actlvmes of the subcommittee ‘and future
consulting projects. : -

COMMISSIONER DISCUSSION‘;,:,;_;;;»,, B

Discussion on this item to be tabled untll more mformahon can be presented to the
commission. v G - By

COMMISSIONE‘R:‘ACTION:
No action was takeh‘ :

4, IISCUSSION ACCESSORY DWELLING UNITS

Request Report on ad hoc subcomm|ttee activities to identify objective design
criteria forfA&ccessory Dwelhng Units on historic properties.

Staff: Adam ‘F‘ihestone, Clty Planner

Commissioner Spé‘nh,kaommissioner Hanlon, and Commissioner Purvis are the
members of the Accessory Dwelling Unit subcommittee. Commissioner Purvis
gave a short presentation on the activities of the subcommittee and that they had
identified 23 different styles from which to aid in create future design standards.

COMMISSIONER DISCUSSION:

There was no discussion on this item.

Page 3 of 4



COMMISSIONER ACTION:

No action was taken.

ORAL COMMUNICATION:
None.

COMMISSIONER COMMENTS:

Vice-Chair Cowan proposed that consideration be given to Carol Rea for her
service to the Historic Preservation Committee. Commlssroner Purvis and
Commissioner Spann supported the ldea The Commlssroners requested for
Adam Finestone to research the matter. T

ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting was adjourned at 3 38 p m. lo the next regularly scheduled Historic
Preservation Commission Meeting on July 15 2021 i

Adam Finestone, Secretary to the " Joanne Tasher, Minutes Clerk
Historic Preservatlon Commrssron : ‘

Page 4 of 4



o
ESCONDIDO

City of Choice

—

HISTORIC PRESERVATION %f:da;:)zﬂg:rl-ll ]
COMMISSION 5o ’

y

TO: Historic Preservation Commission
FROM: Grant Ruroede, Assistant Planner |
REQUESTS: Residence addressed as 634 E. Seventh Ave. (case number PL 21-0289)

1. Local Register listing request,
2. Mills Act contract request, and
3. Consideration of the proposed CEQA exemption

RECOMMENDATION:  Forward recommendations of approval to the City Council
BACKGROUND:

Citv of Escondido Historical/Cultural Resources Survey

A City of Escondido Historical/Cultural Resources Survey was completed in 1990 (Agis, May 1990). Close
to 1,000 resources were inventoried in the survey for their significance. The Survey of 1990 was conducted
in compliance with procedures established by the U.S. Department of the Interior, National Park Service
and the State Office of Historic Preservation. A Historical/Cultural Resources Survey is a collection of
information that identifies documents and describes the historical resources in the community. The survey
also associates the resources with historical events and/or people. Among other preservation programs, the
survey serves as the basis for historic preservation plans. The survey also fulfills a higher level of historic
nomination requirements (Local, State and National), it allows for the applicability of Historic Building Code
in regard to rehabilitation/renovation of structures, and justifies local, state and federal funding assistance.

Local Register of Historic Places Listing

The City of Escondido’s zoning code Article 40 (Historical Resources), Section 33-794 identifies the
process and criteria for listing historic structures on the City's Local Register. Requests for listing on the
Local Register require approval by the Historic Preservation Commission. The historic resource is
evaluated against seven criteria and must meet at least two of the seven.

Mills Act Contract and Property Applying
The Mills Act is a state law that enables owners of designated historic properties to enter into a preservation

contract with their local legislative body and receive a substantial reduction in the property taxes. One of the
incentives for the preservation of hlstonc and/or cultural resources, approved in 1989, allows property
owners of designhated historic

resources to enter into a Mills Act
contract with the City. City Council
Resolution 92-409, adopted on
October 28, 1992, clarified that a
property owner may apply for a Mills
Act contract if the resource has been
listed as a Local Register property.
The current owner is requesting that
the property be approved for Local
Register listing.

The subject property at 634 E.

_! T 5 7 : : . s ‘.-ui
Seventh Ave. ists of th , (i 1 il l
Sovertn_ ave. conssts of s M F 1y FURD 1000000 00 00 1001 11 SRR




and -15 (house). There is a one-story 1937 Craftsman Bungalow residence that was constructed and
occupied by Edgar E. Clover, former Mayor of the City of Escondido from 1940 to 1948. He and his wife,
Jessie M. Clover, both raised two children in the property. The property’s characteristics are a Craftsman
Bungalow with its gabled roof, horizontal siding, overhung eaves, open porch, double sash window
casements, and a detached double-door, single-car garage facing the street. The house is 798 square feet
in size with floor molding and recessed shoe racks in each closet. The house's windows and doors are all
the original solid wood with a double-French door on the back. The house been minorly altered with a rear
laundry room conversion to ¥z bath and porch enclosure, added wood fencing along the front and backyard,
a concrete back patio, and a catch basin on the back of the house. The property is substantially the same
as the 1937 buiid by former Mayor Edgar E. Clover. The current owner desires to have the property
included on the City’s Local Register and to enter into a Mills Act contract for its continued preservation.

ANALYSIS

Escondido Historical/Cultural Resources Survey

The applicant has conducted the required historic research and data collection, and has provided the
information on the required format, State Department of Parks and Recreation forms (see attached). The
information provided by the applicant, including historical background and descriptive analysis of the
architectural style, is adequate for the purpose of determining the appropriateness of adding the structures
to the survey.

Local Register of Historic Places Listing
This request by the current owners, Charles Ingalls and Tiffany Milburn, is to consider placing this resource

on the Local Register.

Staff believes that the subject property meets the following two of seven criteria (whereas at least two are
required for Local Register listing approval):

1.Escondido historical resources that are strongly identified with a person or persons who significantly
contribute to the culture, history, prehistory, development of the City of Escondido, region, state, or nation.

The former Mayor of Escondido, Edgar E. Clover built and lived in the house.

5. Escondido historical resources that are fifty (50) years old or have achieved historical significance within
the past fifty (50) years.

The one-story Craftsman Bungalow residence was built in 1937 and is currently 84 years old.

Mills Act Contract

The Mills Act contract is for a minimum of ten years, automatically renewed each year unless a notice of non-
renewal is filed. The terms of the contract require that the property owner make a commitment to maintain the
structure and surrounding property, per a maintenance schedule that has been included with this report (see
attached). All improvements must be performed to the Secretary of the Interior Standards. In addition, the
applicant has been informed that all exterior modifications require staff review. Staff feels that the proposed Mills
Act Contract is appropriate since the property meets the established criteria for a historic resource, and adequate
improvements have been listed.

Respectfully Submitted,

Grant Ruroede
Assistant Planner |



Mills Act Application
List of Improvements

Property Address: 634 E. Seventh Ave.
Property Owners: Charles Ingalls and Tiffany Milburn

Upgrade unsafe and inefficient back door to something period-appropriate.
Panel upgrade, with new wiring.

Restore and repair broken, rotting windows as well as add double pane glass.
Landscape to prevent erosion.

Repair siding on east exterior.

Replace one of few remaining cast-iron drainpipes.

Replace window screens.

Repaint exterior of home.

Paint fence in front yard.

O General tree trimming on all sides so as to preserve the home.

HwWN =

—‘“3.00.\'.079’



/fﬁml;“%\ CITY OF ESCONDIDO Case No. :
Planning Division Date Submitted:
E%{@% : § g} 201 North Broadway Project Planner:
v o : > Escondido, CA 92025-2798 Fees:
Clty of Choice ™~ (760) 839-4671 Receipt No.:

Fax: (760) 839-4313

HISTORIC PROPERTY PRESERVATION 0]
(MILLS ACT) APPLICATION AND AGREEMENT Complete

APPLICANT/CONTACT PERSON

Name (Print; _ To 8ot Wi\
Address: (034 ¢ '5 AN aue

City, State, Zip,_€Scondd O A 43S
Phone: Qef- QA - 3533

Fax:

E-mail __ Mi\ooin 2o\o (@ LUNOC + L

Signature: W - jf’\ NN

l | "ol W

I
e

SITE INFORMATION

Property Address: b4 e 73 A AR
Assessor's Parcel Number: _ 3% ~ 00 \S -CO
Historic Name: __ = C\f)"’\( Chlowel \'\00‘5‘0

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY

[:] Incomplete __
Date of Notice

Date

OWNER (If muitiple owners/addresses, attach
additional sheets as necessary.)

Name (Print):_T g Mol 3 Chogled Taaals
Address: %4 ¢ %7“‘“‘ GV
City, State, Zip: __ €S5¢ondid s ¢ H AII§T

Phone: QoG- 242- 353
Fax:
E-mail: \OUN\ 2 U‘k’) (Lﬁ} Y u&\ub Loy

Signature: "‘L{///"\ //\/\ N\

(_takhorizing applicant to submit application)

LANDMARK/LOCAL REGISTER INFORMATION

Historic Designation:

[J Local [ state I National

Date of Designation:

Local Register Listing: [Jves [CINo

Date of Listing:

POTENTIAL STRUCTURE/PROPERTY IMPROVEMENT TIMELINE:

Please list the improvements which are intended to take place over the next 10 years. List them in order of owner's
priority. The improvements listed may be as specific or as general as the applicant prefers; however, physical
alterations shall comply with the Secretary of interior standards. Emergency maintenance not identified in this
Agreement may be substituted for listed improvements. The listed improvements may be performed out of order,
depending on the property owner's financial situation. Visits to the property by City representatives to monitor the

progress will be performed every two to three years.

PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS

T
i1

i -~ - g, L Ny e i S IR
oo vl DV Ot a§ VYV AE it : i A
K} T -

EX\323 (Rev. 1/08)




FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY
CITY OF ESCONDIDO 0
Pianning Division Case No.:
201 North Broadway pate Recievec:
Escondido, CA 92025-2798 Received By:
(760) 839_4671 Fees Recieved..
Date Approved.
ESCONDIDO HISTORIC DESIGNATION APPLICATION | appiication: (1 incomptete
. D Complete
(Check one) E’Historic Landmark [ Local Register
Applicant: —t. (o) W Lour O Present Property Owner: _"{tca S YA Va2 gy leh HIYE
Address: W& T 3~ S Address: L4 ¢ TR opNeg e
City/State/Zip:__£ Lo NS = T Y City/State/Zip: _25¢ erdeeter, o P A
Phone No.: (H) (W) _Aei-343-% 3L Phone No- (H) W) S 2423 53

Present Land Use: Sine e (‘cmr\;\g% LA YN

. " p S N N R
Address of Site/Structure: LAHAE SRV W o
325 306 - )5 -00 General Plan Designation: VA

Tier/Neighborhood:

Assessor Parcel No.:

Common Name/ . o \\v\ ‘ i
Historic Name: o Choved Yoot Zoning: 24 -
=7

Architural Style: i {2 Nogrurs st DA Related Case File:

F

Put answers to guestions 1-3 on the reverse side of this form.

1. Please describe historical aspects of the site or structure as well as any other significant factors which may
determine this as an Historic Resource (i.e., special aesthetics: cultural, architectural, or engineering factors; and
any dates, events, or persons associated with the site or structure).

2 Has the site or structure been altered in any way from its original design? Explain.

3. Are there any known threats to the site or structure? (i.e., private development, zoning, vandalism, public works,
structural damage, etc.)

SUBMITTAL REQUIREMENTS:
Eflf Complete legal description of property

g List of past and present occupants/owners
} 1 copy of site plan
B Photos of exterior of structure/site

g Evidence that the property owner has consented to designating the Historic/Cultural Resource as an Historic
Landmark/Local Register Property

Chain of Title
EJ/ State of California Department of Parks and Recreation Forms 523a & b (attacheg) )
; 4 AE

NS A | G-% - 209 \

Apgﬂoénfféignature (Date) Property Owner Signature (Date)

EX/306 (Rev. 3/04)




P

2 e

>

N
v

d

~

O

i
DU

—s a4




EXHIBIT “A”
LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ALL OF LOT 8 IN BLOCK H IN THE CITY OF ESCONDIDO, EXCEPT THE NORTHERLY
150 FEET THEROF ACCORDING TO MAP THEREOF NO. 336 FILED IN THE OFFICE OF
THE COUNTY RECORDER OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY, JULY 10, 1886

THE WESTERLY 40 FEET, MEASURED AT RIGHT ANGLES TO THE WESTERLY LINES
THEREOF, OF LOTS 9 AND 10 IN BLOCK H IN THE CITY OF ESCONDIDO,
ACCORDING TO MAP THEREOF NO. 336, FILES IN THE OFFICE OF THE COUNTY
RECORDER OF SAN DIEGO COUNTY, JULY 10, 1886.

APN: 233-300-13-00
233-300-14-00
233-300-15-00



o
=

CQCAC-310901
LT 4 (GEe 5T D)

VISTA DEL MUMDO




|

e
- —
———

|







EXEMPT FROM FEES pursuant to
Gov’t Code §§ 6103, 27383, and 27388.1
(filing requested/executed by municipality)

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND
WHEN RECORDED RETURN TO:

City Clerk

City of Escondido
201 North Broadway
Escondido, CA 92025

This Space for Recorder's Use Only

HISTORIC PROPERTY PRESERVATION AGREEMENT

This HISTORIC PROPERTY PRESERVATION AGREEMENT (“Agreement”) is made
and entered into this '~ day of Seglesloel , 2021, by and between the City of
Escondido, a California municipal corporatibn (“City”) and "a"\(i;«q\u‘ Mot D e \ed ey AL
(“Owner”). (The City and Owner may each be referred to herein as a “Party” and collectively as
the “Parties.”)

RECITALS

A. The Owner possesses and owns that certain real property located within the City as
further described in Exhibit A to this Agreement, attached hereto and incorporated herein by this

reference (“Property”).

B. The City and the Owner desire to enter into this Agreement to carry out the purposes
of the Mills Act (California Government Code section 50280 et seq.) (“Mills Act”) and California
Revenue and Taxation Code sections 439 to 439.4.

C. The Property is a “qualified historical property,” as that term is defined under the
Mills Act (“Qualified Historical Property™), in that the Property is privately owned, the Property
1s not exempt from property taxation, and the Property is listed in the City’s Local Register of Historic

Places.

D. The Property is a “restricted historical property,” as that term is defined in Revenue
and Taxation Code section 439.1.

E. The City and the Owner desire to limit the use of the Property and to preserve the
Property so as to retain its characteristics as a property of cultural, architectural, and historical

significance,

Historic Property Preservation Agreement
1




AGREEMENT

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants, promises, terms, and
conditions set forth herein, and the substantial public benefits to be derived therefrom. the Parties

hereby mutually agree as follows:

I. Recitals. The Recitals set forth above are included herein by reference as part of this
Agreement and the Parties agree that said Recitals are essential facts to this Agreement.

2 Applicability of Government Code and Revenue and Taxation Code. This Agreement

Luy

is made pursuant to the Mills Act and California Revenue and Taxation Code sections 439 to 439.4
and is subject to all of the provisions of these statutes.

3. Preservation/Rehabilitation and Maintenance of Property. During the term of this
Agreement, the Property shall be subject to the following conditions, requirements, and restrictions:

a. The Owner agrees to preserve/rehabilitate and maintain the cultural, historical,
and architectural characteristics of the Property during the term of this Agreement as set forth in the
Schedule of Improvements identified in Exhibit B to this Agreement, attached hereto and
incorporated herein by this reference (“Schedule of Improvements™).

b. The Owner shall maintain all buildings, structures, yards, and other
improvements in a manner that does not detract from the appearance of the immediate neighborhood.
Prohibited property conditions include, but are not limited to, all of the following:

(1) dilapidated, deteriorating, or unrepaired structures, such as fences,
roofs, doors, walls, and windows;

(ii.)  scrap lumber, junk, trash, or debris;

(iit.) abandoned, discarded, or unused objects or equipment, such as
automobiles, automobile parts, furniture, stoves, refrigerators, ¢ans, containers, or similar items;

(iv.)  stagnant water or excavations, including swimming pools or spas; and

(v.) any device, decoration, design, structure, or vegetation that a
reasonable person would determine to be unsightly by reason of its height, condition, or location.

c. All improvements and work performed on the Property shall meet, at a
minimum, the rules and regulations of the Office of Historic Preservation of the California
Department of Parks and Recreation, the United States Secretary of the Interior’s Standards for
Rehabilitation, the California State Historical Building Code, and the applicable City laws and

regulations pertaining to development.

d. If the City institutes a code enforcement action pertaining to the Property, the
City may request, and the Owner shall submit within 30 days of such request, documentation of
expenditures incurred and work performed by the Owner within the previous 24 months to
accomplish items from the Schedule of Improvements. If the Owner performs work on the Property,
rather than contracting with a third party, the value of the Owner’s labor shall be calculated at the
market rate for such work performed. The Owner shall be in substantial compliance with the

Historic Property Preservation Agreement

2




Schedule of Improvements when the expenditures incurred and work performed to accomplish the
improvements are equal to or greater than the Owner’s annual property tax savings for the previous
24 months, as determined by the City, based upon the County Tax Assessor’s valuation of the
Property using the process set forth in California Revenue and Taxation Code sections 439 to 439.4.

e. The Owner shall, within 30 days after written notice from the City, furnish the
City with any information the City shall require to enable the City to determine (i) the Property’s
present state, (ii) the Property’s continued eligibility as a Qualified Historical Property, and (iii)
whether the Owner is in compliance with this Agreement.

© A-C OWNER’S INITIALS

4. Inspections. The Owner agrees to permit periodic examinations and inspections of
the interior and exterior of the Property by the City, the County Assessor, the State Department of
Parks and Recreation, and the State Board of Equalization, as may be necessary to determine the
Owner’s compliance with this Agreement. After five years, and every five years thereafter, the City
shall inspect the Property, including the interior and exterior of the premises, to determine the
Owner’s continued compliance with this Agreement.

:" Z‘”\._w OWNER’S INITIALS

5. Term. This Agreement shall be effective and shall commence on January 1 of the
year following the successful recordation of this Agreement by the San Diego County Recorder’s
Office and shall remain in effect for a period of 10 years thereafter.

6. Renewal.

6.1.  Automatic Renewal. On the 10th anniversary of this Agreement and on each
successive anniversary date (“Renewal Date™), a period of one year shall automatically be added to
the initial term of this Agreement unless a Party gives a notice of nonrenewal as provided in this

Agreement.

6.2  Notice of Nonrenewal. If, in any year, a Party desires not to renew this
Agreement, such Party shall serve a written notice of nonrenewal on the other Party. If the Owner
elects to serve a notice of nonrenewal, the notice must be served on the City at least 90 days prior to
the Renewal Date, or else a period of one additional year shall automatically be added to the term of
this Agreement. Conversely, if the City elects to serve a notice of nonrenewal, the notice must be
served on the Owner at least 60 days prior to the Renewal Date, or else a period of one additional
year shall automatically be added to the term of this Agreement. The City may issue a notice of
nonrenewal if the City determines improvements, maintenance, rehabilitation, renovation, or
restoration of the Property is required for the Property’s continued eligibility as a Qualified Historical
Property. Upon receipt by the Owner of a notice of nonrenewal from the City, the Owner may make
a written protest of such nonrenewal. The City may, at any time prior to the Renewal Date, withdraw

its notice of nonrenewal.

6.3 Effect of Notice of Nonrenewal. 1f, in any year, either Party serves a notice of
nonrenewal as provided in this Agreement, this Agreement shall remain in effect for (i) the balance
of the period remaining under the initial term of this Agreement, or (ii) the balance of the period
remaining since the last renewal of this Agreement, as the case may be.

Historic Property Preservation Agreement
3




7. Cancellation.

7.1 The City may cancel this Agreement if the City determines that the Owner (1)
has breached any term, condition, or covenant of this Agreement; (ii) has allowed the Property to
deteriorate to the point that the Property no longer meets the standards of a Qualified Historical
Property; or (iii) has failed to restore or rehabilitate the Property in the manner required by this
Agreement.

</~ OWNER’S INITIALS

7.2 Notice of Cancellation. This Agreement cannot be cancelled until after the
City has given notice and has held a public hearing as required by California Government Code
section 50285.

7.3 Cancellation Fee. If the City cancels this Agreement pursuant to the terms of
this Agreement, the Owner shall pay those cancellation fees set forth in the Mills Act. Upon
cancellation, the Owner shall pay a cancellation fee of 12.5% of the then-current fair market value of
the Property, which is to be determined by the County Assessor as though the Property were free and
clear of any of the restrictions pursuant to this Agreement. The cancellation fee shall be paid to the
County Auditor at the time and in the manner that the County Auditor shall prescribe and shall be
allocated by the County Auditor to each jurisdiction in the tax rate area in which the Property is
located in the same manner as the County Auditor allocates the annual tax increment in that tax area

for that fiscal year.
- OWNER’S INITIALS

8. No Compensation. The Owner shall not receive any payment from the City mn
consideration for the obligations imposed under this Agreement. The Parties recognize and agree
that the consideration for the execution of this Agreement is the substantial public benefits to be
derived therefrom and the advantage that will accrue to the Owner as a result of the assessed value
of the Property because of the restrictions that this Agreement imposes on the use and preservation

of the Property.

9. Enforcement.

9.1 As an alternative to cancellation of the Agreement, the City may, in its sole
discretion, specifically enforce or enjoin the Owner’s breach of the terms of this Agreement,
including but not limited to bringing an action to enforce this Agreement by specific performance or
injunction. In the event of such breach, the City shall give written notice to the Owner notifying the
Owner of the the violation (“Netice of Violation™). If such breach is not corrected to the reasonable
satisfaction of the City within 30 calendar days after the date of the Notice of Violation, or within
such other reasonable time as may be required to cure the violation (provided the acts to cure the
violation are commenced within 30 calendar days and thereafter diligently pursued to completion),
the City may, without further notice, declare the Owner to be in breach of the terms of this
Agreement, and may bring any action necessary to specially enforce the obligations of the Owner
under the terms of this Agreement or apply for such other relief as authorized under local, state, or

federal law.

Historic Property Preservation Agreement
4




92  Remedy if Agreement Not an Enforceable Restriction. In the event itis finally
determined by a court of competent jurisdiction that this Agreement does not constitute an
enforceable restriction within the meaning of the applicable provisions of the California Government
Code and the California Revenue and Taxation Code, except for an unenforceability arising from the
cancellation or nonrenewal of this Agreement, for any tax year during the life of this Agreement,
then this Agreement shall be null and void and without further effect, and the Property shall from
that time forward be free from any restriction whatsoever under this Agreement without any payment

or further act by the Parties.

10. Indemmification. The Owner (including Owner’s agents, employees, contractors, and
subcontractors, if any) shall hold harmless, defend (with counsel reasonably acceptable to the City),
and indemnity the City, its boards, commissions, departments, officials, officers, agents, employees,
and volunteers from and against any and all claims, demands, actions, causes of action, proceedings
(including but not limited to legal and administrative proceedings of any kind), suits, fines, penalties,
judgments, orders, levies, costs, expenses, liabilities, losses, damages, or injuries, in law or equity,
including without limitation the payment of all consequential damages and attorney’s fees and other
related litigation costs and expenses (collectively, “Claims”), and any attorney’s, consultant, or
expert fees and City staff costs for investigating or responding to any Claims, incurred in connection
with or arising in whole or in part from this Agreement, the use or occupancy of the Property by the
Owner (including Owner’s agents, employees, invitees, contractors, and subcontractors, if any), the
condition of the Property, or any construction or other work undertaken on the Property, including
without limitation (i) any death or bodily injury to a person; (if) any injury to, loss, or theft of tangible
or intangible property, including economic loss; or (iii) any other loss, damage, or expense sustained
by the Owner in connection with any work or obligations performed in connection with this
Agreement, except for any liability resulting from the active negligence, sole negligence, or willful
misconduct of the City. The duty to defend the City as described in this Paragraph 10 shall apply
regardless of whether any Claims are groundless, fraudulent, or false. All obligations under this
Paragraph 10 shall survive the termination of this Agreement.

“J~—  OWNER’S INITIALS

1. Condemnation, Eminent Domain, Destruction of Praperty.

11.1  Condemnation/Eminent Domain. If condemnation proceedings are filed
against the Property, or if the Property is acquired in whole or in part by eminent domain or other
acquisition by an entity authorized to exercise the power of eminent domain, and such acquisition is
determined by the City to frustrate the purpose of this Agreement, this Agreement shall be cancelled
and shall be deemed null and void for all purposes of determining the value of the Property, or part
of the Property, that is acquired. However, if any such condemnation proceeding is subsequently
abandoned or the acquisition of the Property rescinded, this Agreement shall be reactivated
retroactively and shall be in full force and effect without the need for any further act by the Parties.

11.2  Destruction of Property. If the Property is destroyed by fire or other natural
disaster such that, in the opinion of the City, the historic value of the structure has been lost and a
majority of the structure must be replaced, this Agreement shall be cancelled.

11.3  No Cancellation Fee. 1f the Agreement is cancelled for any reason articulated
in Paragraphs 11.1 or 11.2 of this Agreement, no cancellation fee as otherwise required by this

Historic Property Preservation Agreement
5




Agreement and the Mills Act shall be imposed.

12. Miscellaneous.

12.1  Governing Law. This Agreement and all rights and obligations arising out of
it shall be construed in accordance with the laws of the State of California. Any litigation arising out
of this Agreement shall be conducted only in the state or federal courts of San Diego County,
California.

12.2  Entire Agreement. This Agreement, together with its attachments or other
documents, if any, described or incorporated herein, contains the entire agreement and understanding
concerning the subject of this Agreement and supersedes and replaces all prior negotiations,
understandings, or proposed agreements, written or oral, except as otherwise provided herein. Each
of the Parties hereto acknowledges that no other Party, nor the agents nor the attorneys for any Party,
has made any promise, representation or warranty whatsoever, express or implied, not contained
herein, to induce the execution of this Agreement and acknowledges that this Agreement has not
been executed in reliance upon any promise, representation, or warranty not contained herein.

12.3  Amendment. This Agreement may not be amended except in a writing signed
by all of the Parties hereto, and then only in the specific instance and for the specific purpose given.
Any such amendment shall be recorded with the Office of the County Recorder for the County of

San Diego.

12.4  Independent Investigation. The Parties acknowledge that they have conducted
an independent investigation of the facts concerning the subject matter of this Agreement. The
Parties agree that the factual recitals are correct and expressly assume the risk that the true facts
concerning the foregoing may differ from those currently understood by them.

12.5  Advice of Counsel. The Parties hereby acknowledge that they have executed
this Agreement after having the opportunity to consult with, and receive the advice of, their own

counsel.

12.6  Capacity. Each individual signing this Agreement represents and warrants
that he or she has been authorized to do so by proper action of the Party on whose behalf he or she
has signed.

12.7 Headings. Section headings are for reference purposes only and shall not be
used for interpreting the meaning of any provisions of this Agreement.

12.8  Atrorney’s Fees. In any action to enforce the terms of this Agreement, the
Parties agree that the prevailing party shall be entitled to its reasonable attorney’s fees and all costs,
fees, and expenses, including the fees of expert witnesses and consultants, whether or not such costs,
fees, and expenses are recoverable or allowed as costs under section 1033.5 of the California Code
of Civil Procedure. In addition to the foregoing award of attorney’s fees and costs, the prevailing
party shall be entitled to its attorney’s fees and costs incurred in any post-judgment proceedings to
collect or enforce any judgment. This provision is separate and shall survive the merger of this

provision into any judgment on this Agreement.

12.9  Counterparis. This Agreement may be executed on separate counterparts that,
upon completion, may be assembled into and shall be construed as one document.

Historic Property Preservation Agreement
6




12.10 Severability. This Agreement shall be performed and shall be enforceable to
the full extent allowed by applicable law, and the illegality, invalidity, waiver, or unenforceability of
any provision of this Agreement shall not affect the legality, validity, applicability, or enforceability
of the remaining provisions of this Agreement.

12.11 Notice. All notices, demands, approvals, or consents provided for in this
Agreement shall be in writing and delivered to the appropriate Party at its address as follows:

If to the City:

City Clerk

City of Escondido
201 North Broadway
Escondido, CA 92025

If to the Owner:
(Owner(s) name(s) and address)

Any notice, delivery, or other communication shall be effective and shall be deemed to be received
by the other Party within five business days after the notice has been deposited in the U.S. Mail,
duly registered or certified, with postage prepaid, and addressed as set forth above. Any Party may
change the address information provided above by giving written notice to the other Party in the
manner provided in this Agreement.

12.12 Covenants Run with Land. So long as this Agreement remains in effect, the
obligations and benefits provided for in this Agreement shall run with the land obligated and
benefited, respectively, and shall be binding on all parties having or acquiring any right, title, or
interest in the Property or any part thereof. As such, it is the intent of the Parties that this Agreement
and the promises, covenants, rights, and obligations set forth herein (i) shall be and are covenants
running with the Property, encumbering the Property for the term of this Agreement, binding upon
the Owner’s successors in title and all subsequent owners and operators of the Property; (ii) are not
merely personal covenants of the Owner; and (iii) shall bind the Owner and its respective successors
and assigns during the term of this Agreement. Further, the Owner shall ensure that any future
transfer of interest in the Property is made subject to the terms of this Agreement, such that any future
successor in title or owner or operator of the Property shall be bound by the terms herein.

12.13 Sale of Property. The Owner shall ensure that any future transfer of interest
in the Property is made subject to the terms of this Agreement, such that any future successor in title
or owner or operator of the Property shall be bound by the terms herein. If the Property is sold, the
Owner shall provide notice to the City of the sale and provide the City with a signed statement from
the new owner indicating that a copy of this Agreement, all exhibits this Agreement, and all
amendments to this Agreement, if any, were provided to the new owner.

12.14 Nortice to Office of Historic Preservation. The Owner or an agent of the Owner
shall provide written notice of this Agreement to the Office of Historic Preservation within six
months of entering into this Agreement. A copy of this notice shall also be provided to the City.

Historic Property Preservation Agreement
7




This Agreement is executed by the Parties or their duly authorized representatives:

CITY OF ESCONDIDO

Date: By
Paul McNamara, Mayor
[OWNER]
i ,{):] . (
Date: _1-\0 - 209\ By fb}égy\ﬁ {/’2\/\/\ Crm™M( >
7 [Nahe, Title]

(ABOVE SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED; ACKNOWLEDGMENT PAGES FOLLOW)

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY
Michael R. McGuinness, City Attorney

Historic Property Preservation Agreement
8




Mills Act Application
List of Improvements

Property Address: 634 E. Seventh Ave.
Property Owners: Charles Ingalls and Tiffany Milburn

Upgrade unsafe and inefficient back door to something period-appropriate.
Panel upgrade, with new wiring.

Restore and repair broken, rotting windows as well as add double pane glass.
Landscape to prevent erosion.

Repair siding on east exterior.

Replace one of few remaining cast-iron drainpipes.

Replace window screens.

Repaint exterior of home.

. Paint fence in front yard.

0.General tree trimming on all sides so as to preserve the home.

SO NO A ON =



State of California --- The Resources Agency Primary #
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION HRI #
PRIMARY RECORD Trinomial
NRHP Status Code
Other Listings
Review Code Reviewar Date

233-300-13-00, 233-300-14-00, & 233-300-15-00

Page _ 1 of 3 *Resource Name or #: (Assigned by recorder)
Other Identifier; 1€ Edgar E. Clover House

P1.
"P2.  Location: [_] Not for Publication Unrestricted
*a. County sSan Diego and (P2c, P2e, and P2b or P2d. Attach a Location Map as necessary.)
*h, USGS 7.5 Quad Date T 'R H Y of Y. of Sec ; B.M.
c. Address B34 E. 7th Ave City Escendido Zip 92025
d. UTM: (Give more than one for large and/or linear resources) Zone , mE/ mN

APN 233-300-15-00

e. Other Locational Data: (e.g., parcel #, directions to resource, elevation, etc., as appropriate)

*P3a. Description: (Describe resource and its major elements. Include design, materials, condition, alterations, size, setting, and boundaries)
This one-story 1937 Craftsman Bungalow residence was constructed and occupied by Edgar E. Clover, former Mayor of the
City of Escondido from 1840 to 1948. The property's characteristics are a good example of a Craftsman Bungalow with its
gabled roof, horizontal siding, overhung eaves, open porch, and double sash window casements. The house is 798 square
feet in size. The windows and doors are all the original solid wood with a double-French door on the back. The house has
been minimally altered since its construction in 1937.

*P3b. Resource Attributes: (List attributes and codes) HP2 Single-Family Property

*P4. Resources Present: Building DStructure D Object D Site DDistrict [j Element of District D Other (isolates, etc.)

PSa. Photograph or Drawing (Photograph required for buildings, structures, and objects.) P5b. Description of Photo:
(view, date, accession #) Front of single-
farmily home

*P6, Date Constructed/Age and Source:

Historic D Prehistoric D Both

Construction of the building began in 1936

*p7. Owner and Address: Tiffany Milburn &
Charles Ingalls, 634 E. 7th Ave., Escondido CA

*P8. Recorded by:
(Name, affiliation, and address)

*P9. Date Recorded:

*P10. Survey Type: (Describe)

*P11. Report Citation: (Cite survey report and other sources, or enter "none.")

*Attachments: [] NONE Location Map DContinuation Sheet DBuilding, Structure, and Object Record
DArchaeological Record DDistrict Record D Linear Feature Record D Milling Station Record [:]ROCK Art Record

DArtifact Record DPhotograph Record DOther (List):

DPR 523A (1/95) *Required information




State of California -- The Resources Agency Primary #
DEPARTMENT OF PARKS AND RECREATION

BUILDING, STRUCTURE, AND OBJECT RECORD HRI#
*NRHP Status Code
Page _ 2  of 3 *Resource Name or #: (Assigned by recorder)
B1. Historic Name: Edgar E. Clover House
B2. Common Name:
B3. Original Use: Single-family residence
B4. Present Use: Single-family residence
*B5. Architectural Style: Craftsman Bungalow
*B6. Construction History: (Construction date, alterations, and date of alterations)
The home was originally constructed in 1937. The small rear porch was enclosded in 2017 and a wooden fence was added on the front and the
west side of the property (Project # ADM17-0018). The home was repainted and re-roofed in 2020 (Project # ADM20-062), and the siding from
the originat French doors on the property were used to complete the enclosed rear porch.
*B7. Moved? No L__] Yes [___] Unknown Date: Original Location:
*B8. Related Features:
There is a detached original garage, with bi-fold doors.
B9a. Architect: b. Builder: Edgar E, Clover
*B10. Significance: Theme Area: Old Escondido Neighborhood
Period of Significance: Property Type: Single-family home  Applicable Criteria:
(Discuss importance in terms of historical or architectural context as defined by theme, period, and geographic scope. Also address integrity.)
The Edgar E. Clover House is a classic example of a craftsman bunbalow style home. its gabled roof and overhanging eave, exposed beams
and front porch embody the ideals of the Arts and Crafts movement. Additionally, this home was originally owned and built by Edgar E. Clover,
who served as mayor of Escondido from 1940 to 1948. It remianed in the family until 1967. The exterior of the home has been minimally altered
since its orginal construction.
B11. Additional Resource Attributes: (List attributes and codes)
*B12. References: —
l Sketch Map with north arrow required.
B13. Remarks: N
. e
*B14. Evaluator: 7
!
}

*Date of Evaluation: J o
(This space reserved for official comments) i =
1]
L
| BN

DPR 523B (1/95) *Required information



Historic Designation Questions

Historic 634 E 7™ Ave, Escondido CA 92025

1. Please describe historical aspects of the site as well as any other significant factors which
may determine this as a Historic Resource (i.e., special aesthetics; cultural, architectural,
or engineering factors; and any dates, events, or persons associated with the site or
structure. Significant features for this era include original porcelain cast iron tub, solid
wood single paned windows,

two children. M iG‘v"“ ew
n and her husband Maynard Clark (See tramﬁei itle doc provided). It

the family 1:,,‘{?5 1967,

2. Has the site or structure been altered in any way from its original design? Explain

In 2020, the owner Jason Gielczyk converted the laundry room to 2 bath and enclosed
the porch. He also updated the kitchen and main bathroom, added a catch basin outside
the back door, added a concrete patio and added wood fencing both the front and back
yard. Gielczyk thoughtfully ensured the integrity of the original design in his plans
leaving the original small framed French back doors, single hung windows with solid
wood framing, as well as wood framing all throughout the house, floor moldings, and
recessed shoe racks in each closet. The exterior of the home is also in its original state.
Most cast iron sewage piping has been replaced from the house to the tank and water
heater has been added to west side of property (dates unknown)

3. Are there any known threats to the site or structure? (i.e., private development, zoning,
vandalism, public works, structural damage, etc.)

Applicant knows of no known threats to the site or structure.



Chain of Title: Edgar Clover House
634 E 7! Ave Escondido, CA APN: 233-300-13-00

N

NoO U AW

233-300-14-00
233-300-15-00

Property Ownership Transfer Titles

1937: Edgar E. Clover and his wife Jessie M. Clover (pg. 25 title report)

1960: Maynard Clark and his wife Jean M Clark (pg. 28 title report) (Daughter of E.E.
Clover)

1967: Mildred M. Mangan (widow) (pg. 29 title report)

1983: Alfred Switgall and his wife Emilia Switgall (pg. 30)

1996: ESS Realty, a California limited partnership (pg. 94 title report)

2015: Jason Gielczyk and his wife Heather Hardy (pg. 96 title report)

2020: Charles Ingalls, Tiffany Milburn — current owners



Additional Information

Below is a list of additional information that | have provided to support the historical
significance of this home.

1. Photo 1 shows Edgar E. Clover with grandson (left) and great grandsons in front of the
Edgar Clover home in the early 1960s (in this photo is the original siding which is the
same today). | connected with a family member of Mr. Clover through ancestry who
provided this photo and information.

2. Permits and appropriateness: Since there was no survey available for this home in the
records to show the original state of the exterior of the home, | have included both of
these documents to help support that the only modification to the exterior of the home
is the conversion of the laundry room to a bathroom by extending the back patio,
roofing updates and painting which were both certified as appropriate by the city of
Escondido.

3. Newspaper articles related to E.E. Clover: | have included this information to support
Mr. Clovers time in office as well as his significance to this city at the time as a whole.

4. Building record- supports the info produced on site plan and house details prior to
permit approved improvements

5. Parcel map- additional support as described in #4.






News

@;dntﬁwtn

Tlmes—i&dvocate (Escondido, California) *

hitps://WWW.NEWspapers. com/image/568170100

Fri, Dec 31, 1948 - Page 4

Downloaded on May 18, 2021

i) £

(a1

i

e

fookliioiy

- ~ f -
] VATLY TIMES-ADVOCATS X
14 %ﬁ%vggm. m‘m ORNJA  DECE xmmgx 1948

Four More Persons | ccorded

Honor Of ‘We Salute’ Tribute
From Times - Advocate in ‘48

During 1948, it was the pnvrleg{é of The Times-Advacate
to pay tribute to the eccomphsbménh of four individuals in
civic life beyond the ordinary requirements of citizenship.
These tributes were paid in the form of *We Salute” edi-
torials to call attention to efforts, successful or otherwise,
of the individuals in behalf of the community.

It brought to 9 the number df individuals s0 honored
during the past year and a helf.

The four honored in 1948 were »

WEB BEEBE and JOHN ENGEL — honored for their
civic spirit in offers by each of them to donate sections of
land as  sife for Palomar Junier; College. The offers were
openly made, but were never opénly acknowledged by the
old board of trustees of Paiomar Juhior College.

E. E. CLOVER — for ten years of whole-hearted service
as mayor of Escondide. Clover spent long hours in service
far beyond that expected for f&j task.

REVEREND J. H. BURRIEL — fprmerly pastor at the Free
Methodist Mexican mission here, honored for his sxcelient
work in his pastorate.

During 1947, five persons were accorded the bonnr of a
“We Salute” editorial. They were C. M. REED, who helped
cut thru the red tape to find out what the plans were about
the fresway; A, P. BELEAL, wha sucra«iuﬂy installed the
night football program: POUC&QEN GEORGE PIERCE and
BILL RININGER, who jointly solvell a tobbery here in speedy
order, and MRS. TED McCAIN, who successfully arranged
for the remodelling of the Woman's clubhouse here, As 1948
ends, Mrs. McCain still has the honor of being the only
woman in Escondido civic life to receive this tribute.

Copyright © 2021 Newspapers.com.

All Rights Reserved.

News




News o ¢ Times-Advocate (Escondido, California) - Fri, Jul 6, 1934 - Page 1

5 <plancestry
hitps ///www.news papers.com/fimage/563057000 : i Downloaded on May 18, 2021

;w.,;.m g

'WAYNE COMPU Tl’\(x PUMP ®
INSTALLED AT CLOVER'S
The E. E. Clover & Scn Service
Station, newly bm%tat the corner of
ﬁﬁan Diego Boulevard and West
‘Second avenue, has been further im-
pmwd wzii the mgtaiiaum} of a
V&am{? computing ; asoline pump., 7
- Wilfred Tmrwmé;ﬁ has taken a
‘nosition as service nmﬂ at the E. E
Clover Service S;{atgmx*

g

‘

Copyright © 2021 Newspapers.com. alf Rights Reserved,
News .



NeWS S Times-Advocate (Escondido, Califarnia) - Thu, Feb 1, 1834+ Page 1
LB ancestry
https://www.newspapers,com/image1569054779 Downloaded on May 18, 2021

MISS JEAN CLOVER L
IS HOSTESS AT
CLEVER PARTY

-

Several young ;}efajsie were happily
entertained Wednesday evening by
Miss Jean Clover, who was hostess at
'a delightful party held at her home
| on east Fifth street Clever games,
in which a newspaper theme was car-.
| ried out in all, kept merriment reign-
! ing continually during the pleasant
' hours spent. In conclusion, delicious
. refreshments were served by the
hostess, aided by her mother, Mrs. E.
'E. Clover. Those present were the.
. Misses Ernestine Peck, Virginia Kirk,
Lucille Wharton, Hulda and Linda
Adrian, Beulah Runge, Jean Clover
and Messrs. Gail Hunt, Joe Smyer,
Charles Stafford, George Farris, Al
Eden, Burl Brown, Harvey K%rk,' and |
;Mr‘. and Mrs. E. E. Clover, ‘
°-

Copyright ® 2021 Newspapers.com. All Rights Reserved. ; N -
, News -




NeWS : Times-Advocate (Escondido, California) + Thu, jul 20, 1939 - Page 1l

:@{ame:uw
hitps: //www newspapers. comfimage/567459787

Downloaded on May 18, 2021

Clover Station Robbed
| by Over-night Burglar|

|  When attendants arrived at the
| Clover Station on the San Diego
! boulevard Wednesda,y morning they
I found that a burglar had visited the
| place during the previous night and
| gotten away with $55 in cash which
| had been hidden in the desk drawer.

| according to E. E. Clover, proprietor..
Entrance had been gained by raising
| an outside roller door to the garage|
|l and the prizing open the inner door |
| to the office of the service station|
| department. Nothing but the cash|
| was taken, checks being left in the,
| drawer. Mr. Clover had been gone
| since last week, taking a rest at his)
|| Encinitas cottage with Mrs. Clover.|
! He was summoned Wednesday and,
|'with Chief of Police Porter Meek, is
| investigating.

—

Copyright © 2021 Newspapers.com. All Rights Reserved.

News




News
h < ancestry ;
hitps ://www.news papers.com/image/567459886 Downloaded on May 18, 2021

Times-Advocate (Escondido, California) + Mon, jul 24, 1339 - Page 1

HTET,

TITONT WITa T TIEY TTaulOA

‘Confesses Robbery
of Service Station

R SR

B A0 0 ) f

e

e s A S NI,

Escondido police Monday reported |
‘that they had obta‘ned a full confes-
gion from Marshall C. Plankey, 19, ,
‘that he had robtad the E E. Clover
service station at 124 8 8San Diego
bhoulevard July 18 Time for hearing ¢
has not been set.

R

Copyright © 2021 Newspapers.com. All Rights Reserved. : NGWS e




News: 5
L Slancestry
https://www.news papers.com/image/567931125 Downloaded on May 18, 2021

Times-Advocate (Escondide, California) - Sat, Oct 8, 1938 - Page 9

LEADERS OF THE CITY TODAY

e g s e

Present wembers of the oity eounwei] shown in o panving ~
Clover and Mavor Fred Coper,  Crameilinan O "% Pabmeter s o s wast @t the presad tieme
andd wiss unable to sppear i s picture. Jobn Bpdulding has reven

P
H

the bosrd aral bis position bat not Teen

ot

Copyright © 2021 Newspapers.com. All Rights Reserved.




Times-Advocate (Escondido, California) + Sat, Mar 12, 1938 - Page 3

News =
b SHancestry
https://www.newspapers.com/image/567898144 Downloaded on May 18, 2021

Included in the above picture showing the new Richfield distribution plant are three men who are
were, They arve. left to right, F. J. Thill, owner

identified with the expansion of Richfield business

of the plant; E. B Clover, pioneer Escondido Richiigld dealer, and Jack Petersen. local agent.

12

Copyright ® 2021 Newspapers.com. All Rights Reserved. NGWS S




News Times-Advocate (Escondido, California) « Mon, Mar 7, 1938 - Page 1

© Bancestry
https://www.news papers.com/image/567897967 Downloaded on May 18, 2021

-

E. E. Clover Files

Nomination Paper

PRI * S T RS———

O nonne nalon papaer has been filed |
@ g ol P the othioe of coun-
BT di mnth, oty olerk, has

BooCiover Liled his

alternoon,  she

Copyright © 2021 Newspapers.com. All Rights Reserved. News .




News = Times-Advocate (Escondido, California) - Mon, Feb 18, 1946 - Page 1

i Jfancestry
https ://www.news papers.com/image/567400174 Downloaded on May 18, 2021

1

' R R e S R S S S A S L SR S T S S a————

o s

*
L

Mayor E.E Cijn
to the appeat of a gres

L)

e citizens, has

e
e AR A 555 0

ﬂ?’*"lfhi} g?;a Tt

recelection gt
clection, and anmounced Monday
afternoon b mtengtnion 1o nake has

e X ‘ . i
it as o0 candignde

couneil.
+
L]

¢
+
4
+

4
¢
L4
$
L ]
¢
L4
¢
L4

SR VI A E R B EAY %Y By ) 1. b . . .
Jross oS ﬁ%%%i e ey deoingot s on
crest advantace for the entire el

’
'
.
'
¢
.
'
*
’
4
.
4
¢

€
L S A B B R S I e R R R O R R ey

Copyright © 2021 News papers.com. All Rights Reserved. News i




News
o <Plancestry
https://www.news papers.com/image/567853096 Downloaded on May 18, 2021

Times-Advocate (Escondido, California) - Thu, Sep 28, 1933 - Page 6

Proprietor

E. E. CLOVER,

Clover's Service Station, 258 West
Third St, Escondido, chooses to sell
Richfield gasoline becrause it had the
stuff to win seven out of the last ten
- Indianapolis races. "'String with the
. winner, always, 1s my motto,” he says.

Copyright © 2021 Newspapers.com. All Rights Reserved. NeWS Y




News

b Piancestry

https ://www.news papers.com/image/567296700

Times-Advocate (Escondido, California) -

Tue, Apr 16, 1940 - Page 1
Downloaded on May 18, 2021

Mimda) mg&n at ¢ty hall.

)

elined the office.

men, mty elerk and my treasurer were gxm

mously elected Mr, Ciowr 1o the ;msl

Meribers of the sslﬂ wouneit fiest meyt

este the duy following the election and
the absentee. ballots’' made little differ~
feney in the final fynires,

i Oaths Admivistered

| ARer pasing a resolution. do pecept

: Thers Smith. administered the oath of

- was Harold Bayle anid then = Chester
Clark, new’ members of ‘the counsil.
Thin followed City Treasurer Georige

The reliring counct then a&;mxmcd
sine die.
Before: passing the  gavel to bis suc:

expressed appreciation fo fellow mems
bers of the couneil and ity officials for
cooperation during hix term of office
He dlan. thinked the Times~-Ad

il
Bougueiy to Mayor
Tributes were pmd to Mayor Coaper

Eﬁmer for his attention to didty, for

saiving momenfous guestions,

ithat nominations for beard

fand cunvassed the tesults of the recent|uver
Toeti and ted the ab Bal- «
Hots, - ResulBls weve hanged from! g

[ those wnbeunced by the Times-Advo- i}

office tv the incoming oficials. - Firsth

Bartley and City Clerk Guy 'B. Achley. !y

cessor, ‘Retiring Mayor Fred Cooper!

far working in harmony. with the cotin: L an

(the election results, Retiring City Clork [ lief

by Mr. Clover and Councilman John  mes

wavic b and - for
3.

1t was atter the passing of “bouguets”™ |

f{nr mayer wite opensd. Ceuxsctlman
Bayle first presented the name of Coum-
(eilmarn Palmeter, but ithe Iatter de-
Lelined in favor of Counciiman Clover.

Thind, Magoe  Clover expressed appres
ietution for the hondts und said that he
haped fo A1 the office 1 he complete |

i Before, proceeding with the buginess st

m:xmmmwh&emﬂm
fund 1o pay the city ok
w;eh;m«;m

alt den
Sup seve

ment was at :bnut N‘H :

Copyright © 2021 Newspapers.com. All Rights Reserved.

News




News oo Times-Advocate (Escondido, California) - Tue, Apr 16, 1940 - Page 1
b <Bjancestry’

https ://www.news papers.com/imagef567296700 Downloaded on May 18, 2021

.y

A PR()CLAMATION
To the Peopie of Eswndtdo, Greetzags

While it is fitting that we sheuid have in mind Kindness To
Animals throughout the entire yeazg, I wish to call on the people
of Escondido to give pamcu}ar attention this week to thought of
our dumb friends. I urge that schools, churches and the public in
general stress kindness dmmg this week. With this in mind, I
hereby proclaim the week begmnmg Mandas Apni 15, Kindness
to Animals Week, and Sunday, April 21, as Humane Sunday in
the City of Escandido ' e

In making this proclamation I join other city officials of the |
state in voicing appreciation for the efforts of the humane societies
whose activities have made Kindness to Animals Week the pro-
portions of a public occasion. Let us join in cooperating with the
Humane society in its commendable work. ﬁ)r tbe advancement ||
of all society. :

| | S'gned EDGAR E. CLOVER |
April 15, 1940. Layar ef ihe C:ty of Escondxdc :

Copyright © 2021 Newspapers.com. All Rights Reserved. ' News




News
b <Bjancestry
https ://www.news papers.com/image/569056020 Downloaded on May 18, 2021

Times-Advocate (Escondido, California) - Wed, May 16, 1934 - Page 1

bt i A

SHORT HEETHG
OF COURGLIE

INSUBRANCE PROVES “STUM-
‘ BLING BLOCK” IN PROCEED-

ING OF CITY BOARD

fanks and pwnps ot that corner

snooment that bk

Copyright © 2021 Newspapers.com, All Rights Reserved. NQWS




S

P

\
ESCONDIDO

City of Choice ~Ng @™

\V
Agenda Item No.: 1.2
HISTORIC PRESERVATION Date: September 16,2021

COMMISSION
TO: Historic Preservation Commission
FROM: Jay Paul, Senior Planner

PROJECT: (SUB 20-0006 and PHG 20-0034) — Design Review for Warmington Residential
Condominium Project Historic Design Element

LOCATION: Approximately 3.47 acres generally located on the eastern side of S. Escondido
Boulevard, north of Brotherton Road, addressed as 2200, 2208, 2210, 2222, & 2224 S. Escondido
Boutevard, Assessor Parcel Nos. 236-390-02-00/ 236-390-03-00/ 236-390-52-00/ 236-390-53-
00/ 236-390-54-00.

APPLICANT: Warmington Residential California Inc.

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The Escondido Planning Commission approved a proposed land-
use development on March 23, 2021, consisting of a Tentative Subdivision Map and
Condominium Permit for the development of 62 air-space, three-story condominium units. A
Categorical Exemption was issued for the project in conformance with the California
Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines section 15332 (In-Fill Development Projects).

BACKGROUND: The subject site was previously developed with residential and commercial-
type structures and uses, that recently have been demolished as part of the overall project
approval. A commercial building located at 2200 South Escondido Boulevard was associated
with Charles H. Paxton and his adobe business in Escondido (Adobe Sales Co.). Although
Charles Paxton utilized the building for office purposes (from approximately 1946 — 1949) he did
not construct the building. Charles Paxton relocated his office in 1949 to his new adobe home
located at 2608 S. Escondido Boulevard, which later became the model home for the Longview
Acres subdivision.

DESIGN REVIEW: Design review by the Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) is required
because a project condition of approval requires the project applicant to prepare an interpretive
program on-site that references the property’s association with Charles Paxton and his
contribution to the adobe construction revival in the mid-twentieth century. An example of an
interpretive program may be installation of interpretive signs or a commemorative bronze plaque
in a publicly accessible and visible location. The interpretative program shall be reviewed by the
HPC.

The vernacular style of the commercial building used by Charles Paxton as his first sales office
was not considered a significant historic resource as it was constructed in 1947 as a duplex and
only briefly used by Charles Paxton. The building had been modified over the years with many
layers of construction. An adobe brick veneer was later added to the western facade. The project



applicant was able to salvage several of the adobe bricks and has proposed to utilize them to
construct a low seat/bench with commemorative plaque noting Charles Paxton’s use of the site
and contribution to the history of adobe construction throughout the area. The bench would be
placed in the open space park area of the development. A copy of the concept bench design
and draft language is attached.

Respectfully Submitted,

Jay Paul
Senior Planner

Attachments:

) Interpretative Bench Design and Plaque Narrative



Bench Design

1607 I L 1.9 2

: 610 3/4"

PLAN VIEW-PLAQUE

SCALE: 1/4"= 10"

g y
PLAN VIEW VIEW ElL
SCALE: 1;2”‘1 -¢"

6'-10 3/4" L

Proposed Bench Location



Bronze Plaque Narrative

Charles H. Paxton Adobe Story

This is the former site of Charles H. Paxton’s first sales office addressed at 686-E South
San Diego Boulevard, later renamed S. Escondido Boulevard. Charles H. Paxton
established the Adobe Sales Company in Escondido in 1946 and operated the business
at this site from 1946 through 1949. Charles H. Paxton’s Adobe Construction Company
based out of La Jolla was responsible for the construction of Longview Acres and during
its operation, the company was a major adobe brick supplier in Escondido and the greater
San Diego area manufacturing millions of bricks which fueled the adobe revival of the
mid-twentieth century. These adobe bricks were salvaged from the former Paxton office
building into this bench to commemorate his contribution to local Escondido history.



=~
ESCONDIDO
/,

City of Choice

\\\
Agenda ItemNo.: 1.3
HISTORIC PRESERVATION Date: September 16, 2021

COMMISSION
TO: Historic Preservation Commission
FROM: Paul K. Bingham, Assistant Planner Il

PROJECT: Design Review for Residential Addition (case PL21-0391) to Historic Mills Act
Residence (case HP18-0002)

LOCATION: On a 7800 SF R-1-6 zoned lot within the Old Escondido Neighborhood historic
district, addressed as 1102 South Juniper Street, located on the east side of South Juniper Street,
south of the intersection with East 11" Avenue, Assessor Parcel No. 233-580-48-00.

APPLICANTS: Nolan Hutton & Morgen Oelkers

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: A proposed 327 SF rear one-story addition to an existing 864 SF
historic Late Colonial Revival residence originally built circa 1910. The proposed addition will be
attached to a previous dining room addition and its shed roofline will be extended. The addition
will provide a slight enlargement to the dining room as well as a laundry room, a much needed
bathroom and storage at the back door entry. The proposed addition will largely be unnoticeable
from the street and will allow for structural improvements to the existing dining room’s sagging
roof and replacement of the existing aluminum-frame windows with period appropriate double-
hung wood-framed windows. Matching siding will be incorporated into the proposed addition as
well as previously approved period-appropriate exterior paint colors. The project proposes to use
16” vertical seam metal roofing on the addition in a dark gray color to match the existing roofing.

BACKGROUND: The subject property was approved for Local Register and Mills Act status in
2018.

DESIGN REVIEW: Design review by the Historic Preservation Commission (HPC) is necessary
because additions to Local Register and Old Escondido Neighborhood historic district properties
require HPC Design Review per Article 40, Sec. 33-798 of the Zoning Code:

(e) Review processes. Following the planning division’s receipt of a complete application,
the director shall determine the appropriate review process as follows:

(1) Minor projects. Minor projects shall be subject to planning division staff review.
Minor projects include:

(A) Placement or removal of exterior objects and the restoration and exterior
changes to materials (siding, brick, stucco, metal, etc.) and structures including porches
(columns, cornices), roofs (covering, change in shape), any painting of exterior surfaces,



satellite dishes, solar collectors, freestanding walls, fences and retaining walls, and any
modifications to historical signs; and

(B) The following projects involving historic resources listed on the local register and
property located within an historical overlay district: painting of exterior surfaces,
restoration and exterior changes to architectural details and decorative elements (fish scale,
shingles, dentils, shutters), porches (trim, railing, ornamentation), exterior staircases, exterior
doors, windows, skylights, mechanical systems (window units, exhaust fans, vents), storm
windows and doors, security grilles, and fire escapes.

(2) Major projects. Major projects shall be subject to historic preservation
commission review prior to staff determination. Major projects include all new construction
(primary structure, out-buildings), additions (including porch enclosures, dormers, etc.),
removal, relocation, change to the site, (grading, parking lots, paving), public right-of-way
improvements (curb and, gutter, sidewalks, street paving, driveways, curb cuts, stamped
sidewalk), new freestanding signs, street furniture, and any project requiring a plot plan review.

Respectfully Submitted,

Paul K. Bingham
Assistant Planner |

Attachments:

° Applications, drawings and photos



R-1

/—\ FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY
i CITY OF ESCONDIDO :
Eg NDIDO Planning Division aacho-
City of Choice 201 !\Iorth Broadway 0 Major O Minor
Escondido, CA 92025-2798 Date Received:
(760) 839-4671 e
Fax: (760) 839-4313 o
Receipt No.:
Rec‘d By:
DESIGN REVIEW APPLICATION e

APPLICANT/CONTACT PERSON OWNER (If multiple owners/addresses, attach

additional sheets as necessary.)
Name (Print): Morgen  Oelckevs Name (Print): Nl n HUJ""UY} £Movgen Qelckers
Address: i102 ) JJ{N\\ DQY‘ S'%’ : °  Address: \157_ o ‘J—UﬂIPLV’ St °
City, State, Zip: L“:SCO[]dl AQ F! A 92015 City, State, Zip: E;SCOM ClU Cﬂ q 202.9 (e Jen)
Phone: ((Qiq) 30q B(OZ—_] Phone: (U:ICD 888"" T'fgl (Nu‘dn)((oiq) 309‘ E{p&?é’
Fax: N!{-\ : Fax:_N [

E-mail: prorgenoeickev S @gmail. ¢onn E-mail: “nolan]
Signature: _J’ Wgﬂ/l/l Ddcii/‘/\ Signature: ~_

—

%ﬂé{ apphcw to submit application)
/Vl AN

SITE INFORMATION ARCHlTECTJ’ENGIN !

Address: “GQ_ Sz J‘Uni‘{)e\/ S‘l’ Name (Print): JD h’ﬂ D@'Cke S ok (HGV\
- il 4 onsSYu |

Assessor Parcel No.: 2.53 ’580 = "Pb -00 Firm: OU ' AV

Address: {D1(p1 Kaimond Dy .

Property Size: A

Building Size: Emst:ng Slﬂ"‘\(DQYmVJr"!'Q fv\\ City State, Zip:S It Valie A 1971
Proposed M( Pwmd%cﬂ Phone: ({glCD 925 -~ SHh 48
General Plan Designation: Fax: _N / A

Zone: S'tﬂgli Fami!y DMthﬂﬂ - E 251dﬁkﬂ id ' E-mail: l%Q\Ck—QYS @S\‘JC’C\\O\D({\ V\‘E"”

Overlay Zone: Reglstra?i)n/Llcense No.: §jj:|‘,ggd 9(2 iﬁlQK(Ztl { Dnerc-]-mh
Environmental Status: Signature: Zlm’{ ;/f;/l :

Project Description and Intended Uses (use additional sheets if necessary): U >0 i
on the  Southeaste kN cornerr  of oor ham&(mbs-‘—lq Una\ole o
be Seen frpm the 'Sfmser The add fon wouic\ maintain ~the gh@cj-?
St e YDG“LL " an Aol;l TiRAY/ INYA'A hat waS added
our_Late Colonia) Revival (1410) howte. ueavs aqp.The additio UH
Sligwtly innme ovwr Swall dining  ¥eom \ou o~ few feet (34 Square.

&E’«k) s well dag as add & wwth needed” bathrom oVIGH ). Koniv

EX\336 (Rev. 10/19)

an S%omg?, in a back dotr gnh@ /mudrwm QY ea, Hohhqg 327 i}:iga,




ey ool . Desigh Reviaw Applicensn -page.
W'J’h_Jm Wiepfion of the elavge d dﬁ om | the rest -
of The fddfhm Wold  be on e ar side vf the
howe i wowld ot be visible From the. street vigw

Bﬁ Qiﬂlarﬂmﬂ the dininj oomi we will also Provide. ourselw
e opportonty 4v boild the voom 1o cxde and 3&% n{’
Prmitred Winlst addiessing the Saacj\n(j 1SSVR S wirth
ot parficulay Schion OF ook vglf\{c \%kuire_j‘ VS to
roframe | Q/\qhm,vlv? C&V\ﬂ\/\»’@ : Addinﬂ a | Uﬂdlfﬂ Yoo
allows vs Yo Yewve 1R Washer and druer Hrown

oor davgatev's c\\t;%% So ?{f\\éj(cm\hieel \’;?z,fa_) sha_
actvallg has o bedlovt TRAT IS MEYS Yt jag

1S PYD’DCI and QX(,H—QC\ o (q_\\ hays - A‘{\%\ﬂ? A baﬁﬂmﬂ,\
will stive oor hakfic jam 1ssves “a %b alon
with a0 histrical Wove with 00l one _m\m%,
we will also e able fo inclodi SJ(@YO\%Q, GYeas
W?’D\ﬁhb\ﬂc Tha poudroom Slandry areaS whidh will alse
help YUS SO wwcla - e will vs wood siding fo wadch
Ovr DriﬂinCU howe  We will MPYouR e B adstinehc

of the dinng room by Yevoving Fhe alominun
windows Tha O\VR,C‘V%)H‘H i the AINiNG Voom, we
will includle  wood chuble thj WirgowsS 1h ol ew
Squdke fom‘aﬁe e will ysd, historccal commidbee
Approved Dunn Edwards paind colors Jhat watkch
we hove used on e Wfa.S*FD‘F OUr e ¢ "ax \waﬁ

anhigque Yaper "(dovy and windsw Dim 4 Ylaue sn w ‘c(pw
é\y::h\% ()PPWEWHH for LS \ecovse we have m \ng\i\? D,‘q.ﬂ“?\\j 5.
_?_g\_ﬂcﬁév, a yvehieed condvactor wio is oWigh dquality borldev.




FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY
/_\ CITY OF ESCONDIDO (i
o \ Planning Division 3 weicr [IMinor
ES NDIDO 201 North Broadway . o
Sine Escondido, CA 92025-2798 ate Received:
(760) 839-4671 Fee:
Fax: (760) 839-4313 Receipt No.:
Rec'd By:
Related Cases:

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS APPLICATION

APPLICANT/CONTACT PERSON - OWNER (If multiple owners/addresses, attach

additional sheets as necessary.)
Name (Print):ND]CAh HU‘H’DH ‘%'deﬂﬂ Oelckevs
Address: |[02. S. Juniper St . >
City, State, Zip: (= Sco1nd ndo; CA 92025

Name (Print): MDYCIQI’\ Oelckers
Address:[102. S, J'umfaé r St.

City, State, ZipesONd: C\l} CA 92025
(1) 309 -BL]

Phone: Phone: CUM\ 8BS - 148

Fax: !\”P\ Fax: V/ o

E-mail mwaen oe\cke rs(‘oxmf:ul (O N E-mail: _4nolanhutton @gmai).comn

Signature: Signature:__ W
hon mg ppli % pplication)

SITE INFORMATION LANDMARKILOCAL EGISTER INFORMATION

(if applicable)
Property Address: | 102 S. Juhipel St Historic Designation:
Assessor's Parcel Number: 22)% = 5%0 i LfB N 00 [] Local Register
Zoning: R"’ ’ ﬁ @Si\dﬂﬂ'ha I Date of Designation:

Historic Status: Mills Act: E(Yes [ No
Downtown Specific Plan: [] Yes [] No

[] state [] National

foot
PROJECT DESCRIPTION/PROPOSED IMPROVEMENTS: (32 1 S4¥ove )
desian  approval for- a¥voom oddithon op

Ne ave Seeking ©
S.rz\e D{ ouy  \Weme. . The Ou:\c\x‘ht)ﬂ WD\,\J

the South friedy

maintain  the shed-siyie voofline of an o i

YOOW\\ e WS OxC{dQ&) oNt®  cur Lete Colorual Revi VCA
ovs_ado. e  addibhon wovld ehlarae  Yhe diaie j

room U a Ww feel wihile W\amhmma e exishng

Voo and? dQ&aCnn of what Cu¥veintlu Jexi<ds . Adddh

wr wpuld  eXdgihd that vooftlne golng Fast and woy 3'\

e o Q o__inudioonn / hade doord Qi wiaw t o

aundy (4 ¥oon -+ A athvoohn W gy g o v*a\mf.lu tnt) Wit

Une oabavtopn whita 1S € nng . oul waklhel : eV
S (Vv QV’H’\A WA o dauahte coset . Tdeally \au; doma -Hmi
c\mlf\j voom) eplargement J+ m‘\'QYDVQ«W\QVﬂ‘S wed? C\\o\% *0@*

rovt 4 Do e ] no VAPV My \"oom acl Hﬂ@ﬂ We o

ﬂéEM\d— \\Mn?t\tts-é\ar o\?wf\ JrDVSLJDOt\C\ and \Q“SV\QC\ Sbb\lé, CLC\C\l’“W\
in Hae V\-?. ﬁ%&v_ of our \,pw\s, facing (-:_c.qS"r ____‘ \N‘DU\C\ b\f\Q_, ‘



ehlarqe, er-} Uﬂ.‘permbﬂ—ed' Yoo | v mDi '
s vy and 'Mmprove &

aesthehic oF v \oj conhnu:gg the orio; ﬂpcd ro:g{‘f;t %"L‘
of e lhouse. Welplan 1o dothoct portvon | in PR o0
ooy s (seo_ dvawng [Skercin o fotuve addition =

-z
2-4 jo.cw“s)gﬂ-iL Hhis hime  howes®iE e ave oS Yying

Yo Solye oov immedicit issues bﬁ adding ThWe
ch\vovm/\aw\d\rﬂ roow/ bathvoom 1 wnlarqing the C\“"mﬂ
room - We will= be Ut v\;eoc\ s;c’\mg 4 'W\oe’rc-hﬂu;
orc inal Siding on ovr ome_ WL wh il oo s tadling
all “weod dooble \mma windowS  and wit| Veplat
e @FT Aluminu Windw S i The dining vodwa
(Qﬂis—ﬁv@ Jwith woed, dooble i wWindsws ., “We
woold ~ ke ‘o -use. \e" Vw’n‘m\ |
reofing on the Shed-Style addition 20 & aaxric
qroy Color thod W\Ok4rc.\f\eS oY CV\G%\/CD_OL 3\%0&3
A e nain house . WL Tranle ‘*’ \
aove orractive ond wore -ronchivnal Haan The
YD“Qd rooh '\{\ww\a\{j Yo U'\VQA -{:DY YDD‘Q ¢ witlh ac
slight PHC.’ \( ke “ouv ‘pmpbsec\ §\/\ec\~—$’-¥3\e covt
Lddion - Addehonally The woed  Sidin ywould b
-Pa‘rﬁ'?‘d with Dund Sdward "Wawing " Color paint
fndYhe im avoond windows weold J be wed widh
” av\hclv e papei'( W) o '\oﬁ Duni CAwavos e
wood windowS Wwould  be pa},r\irea Ylack 4o watda

The vist of The hwwme .




City of Escondido
HISTORIC RESOURCES INVENTORY

‘TIFICATION AND LOCATION Ser.No.
. Historic Name Nat1l. Reg. Status
Local Designation
2. Common or Current Name Local Ranking Significant

3. Number & Street 1102 South Juniper Street
Cross—Corridor

City: Escondido Vicinity Only Zip 92025 County: San Diego
4. UTM zone A B4833.00 B 136637.28 C long 1 D
5. Quad map No. Parcel No. 233-580-48 Other
DESCRIPTION
6. Property Category If district,number of documented resources

7. Briefly describe the present physical appearance of the property,including condition,
boundaries, related features, surroundings, and (if appropriate) architectural style.

Medium-vidth clapboards sheath this rectangular, single-story houss. The gable runs front (west) to back and has exposed beam ends along the
sides (sometimes covered by gutters). An offset hipped roof porch has two tapered wooden posts trimmed on molding. The frieze across the front of
the porch has arched corners. A pair of double-hung wood-sash windows are placed beside the centered front door with & single double-hung wood-sash
window on the north end. Another pair of double-hung wood-sash windows is used on the south facade near the front facade with a single window in
the center. The south facade also contains a shed-style addition xith clapboard siding and aluminum windows, The porch and foundation are
concrete,

The architectural style is: Late Colonial Revival

The condition is: good

The related features are: tin roofed vetica) board garage directly behind house
The surroundings are: residential: densely built-up

The boundaries ars:

8. Planning Agency
City of Escondido

9. Owner and Address

Dean and Heln 0. Ramsay

same
10. Type of Ownership private
11. Present Use residence

12. Zoning

13. Threats none known




([0 8 -t jmaﬁzﬂb
HISTORICAL INFORMATION
14. Construction Date(s) c¢iit¢ Original Tocation unknoun Date moved ‘
16. Alterations & date addition with alumiaun windows to south side

16. Architect unknows Builder unknown

17. Historic attributes (with number from list)

SIGNIFICANCE AND EVALUATION

18. Context for Evaluation: Theme architecture Area
Period Property Type Context formally developed?

19. Briefly discuss the property’s importance within the context. Use historical and
architectural analysis as appropriate. Compare with similar properties.

'0. Sources

21. Applicable National Register criteria

22. Other Recognition:
State Landmark Number

23. Evaluator
Date of Evaluation 1330

24. Survey type
25. Survey name

26. Year Form Prepared 1983
By(Name) Donald 4. Cotton Assaciates
Organization Revised by AEGIS 1990
Address 111 Spring Street
City & Zip (larenont, CA 91711
Phone (114} §21 1207



August 24, 2021
Dear Historical Preservation Committee,

My name is Morgen Oelckers. My husband, Nolan Hutton, and two children--
Buster (age 7) and Juliette (age 3.5)--and | all live at 1102 South Juniper Street in
Old Escondido—and we LOVE it here! When | was pregnant in October 2017 we
bought our charming two bedroom (plus one unpermitted 3¢ bedroom/bonus
room) + one bathroom Late Colonial Revival home built in 1910--our first ever
home purchase. This house felt right to us from the beginning—with its charm,
character, location and a great story behind it (Earl P. Schnack--owner of the first
car dealership in Escondido--and his wife Lena lived here for quite awhile).
Additionally, my aunt lives on East 7" and our good friends live on East 9", which
makes it even better. We are very invested and love our neighborhood and home
even more now after giving it a lot of TLC including resheathing and reroofing it,
scraping and filling the original wood siding of the entire house (which was peeling
and in disrepair) and finishing it off with a brand new, much needed paint job.
Additionally, we have put in a tankless water heater and replaced an old heating
and air conditioning system. We have hopes of this being our forever home but
must address a few recurring issues that go along with that 1910 charm that we
love and fully intend to uphold.

The main challenges we face include having only one bathroom, the washer
and dryer being rigged in our daughter’s only bedroom closet and a small dining
room (with sagging roof framing) that was added on, presumably, in the 1970s (or
maybe earlier) without permits which is very tight quarters for our dining room
table and chairs alone to fit, but we also are using it for homeschooling materials.
One major problem in the dining room that we are faced with that was apparent
at physical inspection and became even more clear when we stripped the dining
room shed-style roof to reroof it, is that there are major sagging issues with the
framing of that particular section of roof. We knew it needed to be redone and
now is the time to address it. The roof needs to be reframed and since it needs to
come off completely and be rebuilt altogether, while we’re at it, we would like to
enlarge the room by 3 feet plus the 2.5 foot pop out window for a total of 39
square feet (please see floorplan drawings) which will maintain and replicate the
design and look of the original room addition and will make it work more



functionally for our family whilst removing the existing aluminum windows and
putting in wooden double hung windows that match the rest of the house’s
original windows. Changing out the windows alone will improve the overall
aesthetic of this pre-existing room addition, while enlarging slightly it will allow
more space for our dining room table, chairs and homeschooling materials. This
still allows plenty of driveway space/width, maintaining building code regulations
of 10+ feet.

In our busy home of four individuals with two growing children (i.e. we are
passed being able to have our daughter use the potty training potty in a pinch) one
bathroom is no longer functional for us. We are proposing drawings of our design
plan and seeking design approval to add an additional bathroom on the rear side
of the home.

Additionally, when we purchased the home the washer and dryer were
plumbed and rigged in the closet of what would later become our daughter’s
bedroom. The way it is done is certainly not to building department code, not to
mention it is an eye sore occupying our daughter’s only closet. We are proposing a
design plan and seeking approval for the laundry room addition

As mentioned above, to remedy the issues above we are proposing approval
of an addition on the rear side of the home which will attach to the existing dining
room addition (which we are hoping to expand by a few feet in the process). By
approving our project, you will directly be improving the quality of our family’s life
and we will be forever grateful! The project we are proposing will maintain the
integrity of the home as it looks today. We will be installing all wood double-hung
windows that are consistent with those installed at the time the home was built in
1910. In addition, the majority of the square footage will be tucked in the rear of
the home and not visible when standing in the front of our home. We will be using
wood clapboard siding, also consistent with the wood siding on our 1910 home.
We would like to propose metal roofing on the shed style roof of the dining room
and new addition as the pitch is slight and can only accommodate either rolled
roofing (not attractive) but can accommodate metal roofing which gives visual
interest, although you won’t be able to see it unless you were in a helicopter or on
the roof.



We thank you so much for your time and careful consideration of our home
project. We look forward to working with you again in the future when we hope to
rebuild our daughter’s room (unpermitted on rear of house) to code as well.

Respectfully submitted,

Morgen Oelckers and Nolan Hutton

Proposed Materials for Room addition:

1. Wood Clapboard Siding painted to match the exterior of home (Dunn
Edwards “Wax Wing” DEW329 RL#047)

2. Double hung wood windows painted to match the rest of our double hung
windows (Dunn Edwards “Black”)

3. 2 exterior doors to match the style of a colonial/craftsman home

4. Metal roofing: 16” vertical seam in a charcoal gray to match the charcoal
gray color of our existing composite shingle roofing

5. Dunn Edwards exterior paint to match the existing house in “Wax Wing”
(siding) and “Antique Paper” (trim around the doors and windows) and
“Black” on the exterior of the double hung windows and doors



front) view as seen from Juniper Street

(

Southwest

South side view (front)



Southwest corner where new addition is proposed (2 views)

R




18v/-888 (6L9) :ON auoyd ;
. G2026 ‘eluldojijed ‘opipuoasy . I
: 10038 Jodjuny yinos zoL 4 suone9dlg
m S19)980Q uabioy pue uoynH uejoN ¢ }99YS §
. -A0J uonippy
_ J e TR
nlimni. |
W * w R ,w
R R ! I
~
N I O - :
g N Y =
QO ~ _ M'a.
i W H " P ; . V
e REl. o W . ¥ . | —
an : | hod IR . | L — ¥
L I S B » M L -
. b ol Il | T
! ﬂ (75 M
| ~ < | ol I
o & , | S~
R S 3 o &
] N .
Dl = 23
M e IR RN L -
T ¥ n
B
| | N :
H— ”
: i C
S S
: —~ ! .m
| > S
H 2 e
I W , W =
3 , \m. H \.-U. F
O _, 2 =
2 N _.m I
A QO Tl e ] n
, S © L T =
5§ )
W N "
M 5
| 2

NATIONAL FRINTFAST



MEVISIONS

B e PROPOSED PROJECT:

Addition for: Nolan Hutton and Morgen Oelckers

EA | g gy e I;f - ey X
i AT LY FA W e

| Address: 1102 South Juniper Street
| T ' Ty — A Escondido, California, 92025

i
S e i |
A e ]

!

- APN: 233 — 580 — 48-00

[PV

N e I | 5 - Zoning: Single Family Dwelling

\
.
”I

—

; p | | s — Scope of Build Addition with Mud Room,
Al x ? = | | | Work: Laundry Room and Bathroom,
] o Extend Existing Dining Room

frd
& o
v “‘{“

T L e
i i

NN e NN AR Y Areas: 16 Ft X 19 Ft_Less Entry 288 SF
-~ | B | S I P Dining Room Extension 39 SF
| S | N Total Area 327 SF

& , ‘ e e - , e Zoning: S. F. D. Residential

(619) 888-7481

Plot Plan EXxisting and New Windows: All Windows Shall Be Dual Hung, Wood
1 Inch = 10 Ft Frame, Dual Glazed With Low-E Glazing

-
-

N Siding: Siding To Be Six Inch Bevel Siding To
e L Match Existing

S
i
M
i

b o S

Nolan Hutton and Morgen Oelckers

1102 South Juniper Street
Escondido, California, 92025

g
| O
B
S
e
o]
| <

Phone No

i
i
: reenais el W - e R T P— /4
AT i B et A i . e T A ’
H i A s )
s N | i , /
ki H ] { L i § d
; Es Wi/, ; i B . g‘l
H R H ; § i o~ “\
| ARy i _ 0
! i i e J
| V4" 4 27
I { 7 U ; Fooaes
| Y /' (7 P e y ;o .
; e ’,‘ii} i ! i A "
i i o
¥ } i ™
- B S bt | § .
I

i
oo
.

A
e e P o
“F

d New

— -
...... ‘i e SUCRIPNNR DR ey :
i
i "‘\\ r——— S
N i g
§ i ‘.*: ¢ ;i /}:fj o {/ - e o H 5l ~ ! ]
| A AV N =
3 P i i;,-f_ § L SRt Sl 4 - J /,, P i . »—.i ; i: ,: “ % w
| BAVS B WA | i , 2
% Ny ; i ! i X
\F‘—\z “ ‘/3 '*:/‘ { T _____”j i i H m
i f/ i - ;
g /e : t -
; - B S, S
|
‘ 11 I .
[ o
:, ji ‘ i__ b !{ — “‘“—“E ﬁg;,mwm,,_v e e { - _ 1 - ; rrrrrrrr Ay 3\ S
= = e i |
! !
| t ! ;
|
| ©
4 e S
% } g S lﬁl__,.. :
P
‘ ,ﬂ ; - BiE 2 &7 m
Y N T .
o N S
- (E MDY - Q
’ i S - 4 TR
2 _%1“'
$ T I——
S P2 Bms— x
al a ;; i
N it} i3]
N | Y ,
% | LU & OMAWN
7 i o : O D
- ) H = E
| p , \ 3 ,
/ . /l\{{;/ § J;’)‘Z 4 (o = | ;7 2 ) CHECKED
Vi o
o= IR i ; 7 : » DATHN
™ I e .o
- et '/; /'/ = :;' Cl.}["j
Lo [ od I . , SCaLE
. ,«é Ve

«+OB NGO,

SHEET

Floor Plan Existing and New
Yainch = 1 Ft.

SHERTS

NATIONAL FRINTFASY NC. 186A - 24436 o




	1. AGENDA
	2. MINUTES
	3. FULL ITEM I.1
	1. PL21-0289 Staff Report and List of Improvements
	2. PL21-0289 Exhibits

	4. FULL ITEM I.2
	5. FULL ITEM I.3
	1. PL21-0391 HPC Design Review StfRpt 1102 S Juniper
	2. Design Review app pages 1+2
	3. Certificate of Appropriateness app pages 1+2
	4. Resource Inventory - S JUNIPER ST- 1102
	5. Addition Proposal Letter to HPC
	6. Item I.3 Additional photos
	7. 1102 S Juniper Elevations
	8. 1102 S Juniper Floor Plans


